From: AMOD

Sent: Friday, 9 November 2018 12:24 PM

To: 'kez.tacar@junioradventuresgroup.com.au'

Cc: Chambers - Ross ]

Subject: RE: Formal response to submission - Children's Services Award 2010 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your email about filing submissions regarding substantive claims for the Children's Services Award
2010 [MA000120] (the Children's Services Award).

You can file written submissions by forwarding it to amod@fwc.gov.au. Please be advised that that the deadline for
filing submissions in relation to this matter has already passed, and that if you wish to file submissions please do so
as a matter of urgency as the matter is already proceeding for programming.

Please note that submissions are made available to the general public on the Commission's website. If there is any
personal information you do not wish to make public e.g. your personal contact details, please indicate that in
anything you send through.

Thank you.
Kind regards,

Paloma Kemelman
Research Officer, Modern Awards, Economics and Research Section

Fair Work Commission
amod@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001
www.fwc.gov.au

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of Aboriginal and Torres
Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country and pay our respects to their Elders past,
present and emerging.

From: Kez Tacar [mailto:kez.tacar@junioradventuresgroup.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 3:56 PM

To: Enquiries FWC

Subject: Formal response to submission - Children's Services Award 2010

Dear Fairwork Commission,

We would like submit a formal response to the submissions mentioned in the attached Report.
Can you please advise how we would go about doing this?

Kind regards

Kez Tacar | Group General Manager, People and Performance

kez.tacar@junioradventuresgroup.com.au
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